
Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Agenda 

November 28, 2023 

 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
Meeting Agenda  

Tuesday, November 28, 2023 - 10:00 A.M. 
Clubhouse Four 

This meeting may also be live-streamed at www.lwsb.com.  
The tab will be active 15 minutes before the start of the meeting. 

The live streaming uses YouTube Live and terminates at the close of the meeting. 
 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
2. Roll Call/Notice of Quorum 
3. President’s Announcement 
4. Member Comments  
5. Consent Calendar  

a. GRF Board of Directors Minutes, October 24, 2023 
b. Mutual Nine GRF Representative Ballot Minutes, October 2, 2023 
c. Accept Donation of Two Benches 
d. Approve Extending Library Hours 
e. Accept the Interim Financial Statements for September 2023 for Audit  
f. Accept the Reserve Funds Investment Purchase for October 
g. Accept the Capital Funds Investment Purchase for October 
h. Approve Transfers of Funds for GRF per Civil Code 5502  

6. Ad Hoc Reports 
a. Committee Restructure Ad Hoc Committee  

Proposed Resolution: To approve the GRF President’s creation of an ad hoc 
committee to examine the effectiveness of the Foundation’s four-committee and 
commission the ad hoc committee to present a formal report of its assessment at the 
Board’s January 23, 2024 meeting.  

b. 1.8 Ad Hoc Committee - Accept 1.8 Acre Ad Hoc Report  
i. Receive Report and Disband Committee 

Proposed Resolution: To accept the final report of the 1.8 Ad Hoc Committee 
and disband the Committee at this time. 

ii. Approve Appropriation for the Gardens 
Proposed Resolution: To award a contract to Certified Roofing Applicators, Inc. 
for the installation of the Mini Farms at a 1.8-acre lot as described in the request 
for proposal dated August 9, 2023, for $437,150, adding a 10% contingency fee 
for a total cost of $480,865 Capital Funding and authorize the President to sign 
the contract. 
 
 
 
 

http://www.lwsb.com/


Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Agenda 

November 28, 2023 

 

 

 
 

7. New Business   
a. General 

i. Approve 2022 Audit  
Proposed Resolution: To approve the audit of the Golden Rain Foundation and 
The Trust for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2022, as presented.  The 
President and Treasurer are approved to sign all necessary paperwork for GRF.  
Staff is instructed to mail the audit to the membership as soon as practicable 

ii. Approve the 2023 Reserve Contribution Cap  
Proposed Resolution:  To cap the 2023 Trust Property Use Fee (TPUF) 
contribution to the Reserve Fund at $1,950,000 (the 2023 Reserve Study-
recommended Full Funding Contribution), and designate the TPUF contribution 
exceeding that $1,950,000 be added to the Capital Fund. 

b. Capital Funding 
i. Capital and Reserve Funds Balance Sheet – September 
ii. Approve Operational Analysis Traffic Light: Saint Andrews and Golden 

Rain Road  
Proposed Resolution: To approve $30,384 to develop construction plans for the 
pedestrian-only phase as well as the left-turn east/west split phasing at the traffic 
light at St. Andrews and Golden Rain, adding an additional 10% contingency for a 
total not to exceed $33,422 and authorize the President to sign the contract. 

iii. Approve Ventilation Fans for Shuffleboard Courts Proposed Resolution: To 
award a contract to Roofing Standards for installing eight solar ventilation fans on 
the shuffleboard building roof at a total cost not exceeding $8,000 and authorize 
the President to sign the contract. 

c. Operational Funding 
i. Approve Election Services Provider 

Proposed Resolution: To award a one-year $37,136 contract to HOA Elections 
of California to serve as the election inspector and conduct regularly scheduled 
GRF and Mutual Elections for the 2024 fiscal year contract and authorize the 
President to sign the contract. 

ii. Approve Fire Protection Community Facilities  
Proposed Resolution: To award a contract to All American Fire Services for fire 
protection services for trust property at a total cost of $63,475 Operation Funding 
for five-year funding and authorize the President to sign the contract. 

d. Reserve Study 
i.Approve Amphitheater Sewer Lift Station Repair  
Proposed Resolution: To award a contract to Jimini Systems to replace the 
sewer pump station electrical panel and repair the Storm Drain Pump and float 
system for the cost of $54,815, adding an additional 10% contingency for a total 
not to exceed $60,297, Reserve Funds, and authorize the President to sign the 



Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Agenda 

November 28, 2023 

 

 

contract.   
ii. Approve Paving Project Mayfield  

Proposed Resolution: To approve a change order to the MJ Jurado contract to 
replace the failing asphalt with concrete on the east end of Mayfield at a cost not 
to exceed $77,220, Reserve Funding, including the credit for the 2” grind and 
overlay, and authorize the President to sign the contract. 

iii. Approve Bocce Ball Court Addition/Modification 
Proposed Resolution: To award a contract to Always Green to replace the bocce 
court's existing playing surface with artificial turf for a cost not to exceed $12,777, 
Reserve Funding and authorize the President to sign the contract and authorize 
Service Maintenance to repair the rails around the Bocce court. 

iv. Approve Replacement of Ice Machine in Clubhouse Two Kitchen  
Proposed Resolution: To approve funding for replacing the ice machine in the 
kitchen of Clubhouse 2 at a cost not exceeding $4,448.57 Reserve Funding. 

e. Governing Documents 
i. Amend 20-2841-2, Graphic Design Service 

Proposed Resolution: To amend policy 20-2841-2, Graphic Design Service, as 
presented, and renumber the document to 42-2841-2.  

ii. Amend 30-5022-3 Community Rules Violation Panel Charter  
Proposed Resolution: To amend 30-5022-3, Community Rules Violation (CRV) 
Panel Charter, and designate it as 13-5022-3. 

iii. Amend 30-5093-3 Member Rules of Conduct-Enforcement  
Proposed Resolution: To amend 30-5093-3, Member Rules of Conduct – 
Procedure for Notification of Violation and Right to Hearing and designate it as 13-
5093-3. 

iv. Rescind 40-5523-1, Accounts Receivable Collections, and 40-5523-2 
Accounts Receivable Collections – Fees  

  Proposed Resolution: To rescind 40-5523-1, Accounts Receivable Collections 
and 40-5523-2, Accounts Receivable Collections – Fees.  

8. Next Meeting Date 
Tuesday, January 23, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. – Clubhouse Four 

9. Adjournment 

 
Please always be courteous and respectful to other members, board directors, and representatives from management. We ask that you do 
not raise your hands or interrupt the Committee or anyone else who may be speaking. A Member not adhering to these protocols and/or 
who becomes unruly may be asked to leave the meeting. Failure to comply will result in a special hearing with the Board at which 
disciplinary action may be taken. 













































 

THIS 

PAGE  

INTENTIONALLY 

LEFT 

BLANK 

 










































































	ADP6D9D.tmp
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
	2. Roll Call/Notice of Quorum
	3. President’s Announcement
	6. Ad Hoc Reports
	a. Committee Restructure Ad Hoc Committee Proposed Resolution: To approve the GRF President’s creation of an ad hoc committee to examine the effectiveness of the Foundation’s four-committee and commission the ad hoc committee to present a formal repor...
	b. 1.8 Ad Hoc Committee - Accept 1.8 Acre Ad Hoc Report
	i. Receive Report and Disband Committee
	Proposed Resolution: To accept the final report of the 1.8 Ad Hoc Committee and disband the Committee at this time.
	ii. Approve Appropriation for the Gardens
	Proposed Resolution: To award a contract to Certified Roofing Applicators, Inc. for the installation of the Mini Farms at a 1.8-acre lot as described in the request for proposal dated August 9, 2023, for $437,150, adding a 10% contingency fee for a to...
	7. New Business
	a. General
	i. Approve 2022 Audit
	Proposed Resolution: To approve the audit of the Golden Rain Foundation and The Trust for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2022, as presented.  The President and Treasurer are approved to sign all necessary paperwork for GRF.  Staff is instructed t...
	ii. Approve the 2023 Reserve Contribution Cap
	Proposed Resolution:  To cap the 2023 Trust Property Use Fee (TPUF) contribution to the Reserve Fund at $1,950,000 (the 2023 Reserve Study-recommended Full Funding Contribution), and designate the TPUF contribution exceeding that $1,950,000 be added t...
	b. Capital Funding
	i. Capital and Reserve Funds Balance Sheet – September
	ii. Approve Operational Analysis Traffic Light: Saint Andrews and Golden Rain Road
	Proposed Resolution: To approve $30,384 to develop construction plans for the pedestrian-only phase as well as the left-turn east/west split phasing at the traffic light at St. Andrews and Golden Rain, adding an additional 10% contingency for a total ...
	iii. Approve Ventilation Fans for Shuffleboard Courts Proposed Resolution: To award a contract to Roofing Standards for installing eight solar ventilation fans on the shuffleboard building roof at a total cost not exceeding $8,000 and authorize the Pr...
	c. Operational Funding
	i. Approve Election Services Provider
	ii. Approve Fire Protection Community Facilities
	Proposed Resolution: To award a contract to All American Fire Services for fire protection services for trust property at a total cost of $63,475 Operation Funding for five-year funding and authorize the President to sign the contract.
	d. Reserve Study
	i. Approve Amphitheater Sewer Lift Station Repair
	Proposed Resolution: To award a contract to Jimini Systems to replace the sewer pump station electrical panel and repair the Storm Drain Pump and float system for the cost of $54,815, adding an additional 10% contingency for a total not to exceed $60,...
	ii. Approve Paving Project Mayfield
	Proposed Resolution: To approve a change order to the MJ Jurado contract to replace the failing asphalt with concrete on the east end of Mayfield at a cost not to exceed $77,220, Reserve Funding, including the credit for the 2” grind and overlay, and ...
	iii. Approve Bocce Ball Court Addition/Modification
	Proposed Resolution: To award a contract to Always Green to replace the bocce court's existing playing surface with artificial turf for a cost not to exceed $12,777, Reserve Funding and authorize the President to sign the contract and authorize Servic...
	iv. Approve Replacement of Ice Machine in Clubhouse Two Kitchen
	Proposed Resolution: To approve funding for replacing the ice machine in the kitchen of Clubhouse 2 at a cost not exceeding $4,448.57 Reserve Funding.
	e. Governing Documents
	i. Amend 20-2841-2, Graphic Design Service
	ii. Amend 30-5022-3 Community Rules Violation Panel Charter
	Proposed Resolution: To amend 30-5022-3, Community Rules Violation (CRV) Panel Charter, and designate it as 13-5022-3.
	iii. Amend 30-5093-3 Member Rules of Conduct-Enforcement
	iv. Rescind 40-5523-1, Accounts Receivable Collections, and 40-5523-2 Accounts Receivable Collections – Fees
	Proposed Resolution: To rescind 40-5523-1, Accounts Receivable Collections and 40-5523-2, Accounts Receivable Collections – Fees.
	8. Next Meeting Date
	9. Adjournment


	ADP3397.tmp
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
	2. Roll Call/Notice of Quorum
	3. President’s Announcement
	6. Ad Hoc Reports
	a. Committee Restructure Ad Hoc Committee
	Proposed Resolution: To approve the GRF President’s creation of an ad hoc committee to examine the effectiveness of the Foundation’s four-committee and commission the ad hoc committee to present a formal report of its assessment at the Board’s January...
	b. 1.8 Ad Hoc Committee - Accept 1.8 Acre Ad Hoc Report
	i. Receive Report and Disband Committee
	Proposed Resolution: To accept the final report of the 1.8 Ad Hoc Committee and disband the Committee at this time.
	ii. Approve Appropriation for the Gardens
	Proposed Resolution: To award a contract to Certified Roofing Applicators, Inc. for the installation of the Mini Farms at a 1.8-acre lot as described in the request for proposal dated August 9, 2023, for $437,150, adding a 10% contingency fee for a to...
	7. New Business
	a. General
	i. Approve 2022 Audit
	Proposed Resolution: To approve the audit of the Golden Rain Foundation and The Trust for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2022, as presented.  The President and Treasurer are approved to sign all necessary paperwork for GRF.  Staff is instructed t...
	ii. Approve the 2023 Reserve Contribution Cap
	Proposed Resolution:  To cap the 2023 Trust Property Use Fee (TPUF) contribution to the Reserve Fund at $1,950,000 (the 2023 Reserve Study-recommended Full Funding Contribution), and designate the TPUF contribution exceeding that $1,950,000 be added t...
	b. Capital Funding
	i. Capital and Reserve Funds Balance Sheet – September
	ii. Approve Operational Analysis Traffic Light: Saint Andrews and Golden Rain Road
	Proposed Resolution: To approve $30,384 to develop construction plans for the pedestrian-only phase as well as the left-turn east/west split phasing at the traffic light at St. Andrews and Golden Rain, adding an additional 10% contingency for a total ...
	iii. Approve Ventilation Fans for Shuffleboard Courts Proposed Resolution: To award a contract to Roofing Standards for installing eight solar ventilation fans on the shuffleboard building roof at a total cost not exceeding $8,000 and authorize the Pr...
	c. Operational Funding
	i. Approve Election Services Provider
	ii. Approve Fire Protection Community Facilities
	Proposed Resolution: To award a contract to All American Fire Services for fire protection services for trust property at a total cost of $63,475 Operation Funding for five-year funding and authorize the President to sign the contract.
	d. Reserve Study
	i. Approve Amphitheater Sewer Lift Station Repair
	Proposed Resolution: To award a contract to Jimini Systems to replace the sewer pump station electrical panel and repair the Storm Drain Pump and float system for the cost of $54,815, adding an additional 10% contingency for a total not to exceed $60,...
	ii. Approve Paving Project Mayfield
	Proposed Resolution: To approve a change order to the MJ Jurado contract to replace the failing asphalt with concrete on the east end of Mayfield at a cost not to exceed $77,220, Reserve Funding, including the credit for the 2” grind and overlay, and ...
	iii. Approve Bocce Ball Court Addition/Modification
	Proposed Resolution: To award a contract to Always Green to replace the bocce court's existing playing surface with artificial turf for a cost not to exceed $12,777, Reserve Funding and authorize the President to sign the contract and authorize Servic...
	iv. Approve Replacement of Ice Machine in Clubhouse Two Kitchen
	Proposed Resolution: To approve funding for replacing the ice machine in the kitchen of Clubhouse 2 at a cost not exceeding $4,448.57 Reserve Funding.
	e. Governing Documents
	i. Amend 20-2841-2, Graphic Design Service
	ii. Amend 30-5022-3 Community Rules Violation Panel Charter
	Proposed Resolution: To amend 30-5022-3, Community Rules Violation (CRV) Panel Charter, and designate it as 13-5022-3.
	iii. Amend 30-5093-3 Member Rules of Conduct-Enforcement
	iv. Rescind 40-5523-1, Accounts Receivable Collections, and 40-5523-2 Accounts Receivable Collections – Fees
	Proposed Resolution: To rescind 40-5523-1, Accounts Receivable Collections and 40-5523-2, Accounts Receivable Collections – Fees.
	8. Next Meeting Date
	9. Adjournment





